PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
2750 Monroe Blvd.
Audubon, PA 19403

Pauline Foley
Associate General Counsel

T: (610) 666-8248 | F: (610) 666-8211
pauline.foley@pjm.com

September 14, 2020

Honorable Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E., Room 1A
Washington, D.C. 20426-0001

Re:  PJM Interconnection, L.L.C., Docket No. ER20-2308-000
Report to the Joint Stakeholder Proposal Filing

Dear Secretary Bose:

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. (“PJIM”) respectfully requests any waivers of the
Commission’s filing and notice requirements necessary to permit the Joint Stakeholder Proposal
filed by PJM on July 2, 2020, in the above-captioned docket to become effective on January 1,
2021, as requested in the filing. As previously noted, the January 1, 2021 effective date coincides
with the start of the next Regional Transmission Expansion Plan (“RTEP”) eighteen-month
reliability planning cycle. PJM often includes such blanket waiver requests in its Federal Power
Act, section 205 filings but neglected to do so here due to oversight. No party is harmed by the
additional prior notice afforded by the advance submittal of the JSP Filing although the requested
effective date is more than 120 days after the filing date (c.f. 18 C.F.R. §35.3).

Respectfully submitted,
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By: .
Craig Glazer Pauline Foley
Vice President — Federal Government Policy Associate General Counsel
PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
1200 G Street, N.W., Suite 600 2750 Monroe Blvd.
Washington, D.C. 20005 Audubon, PA 19403
Ph: (202) 423-4743 Ph: (610) 666-8248
Fax: (202) 393-7741 Fax: (610)666-8211
craig.glazer@pjm.com pauline.foley@pjm.com

1 PJM Interconnection, L.L.C., Joint Stakeholder Proposal Filing, Docket No. ER20-2308-000 (July 2, 2020) (“JSP
Filing”). Nothing herein is intended to impact any of the substantive positions advanced in the proceeding by any
party. This filing is being made simply to ensure that the docket includes a waiver request appropriate to the effective
date requested in the JSP Filing.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that I have this day served the foregoing document on those parties on the
official Service List compiled by the Secretary in these proceedings.
Dated at Audubon, Pennsylvania this 14" day of September, 2020.

[s/ Pauline Foley

Pauline Foley

Associate General Counsel
PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
2750 Monroe Blvd.
Audubon, PA 19403

Ph: (610) 666-8248
pauline.foley@pjm.com
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